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What are the names of trained vaccinators within the Wairoa township who vaccinated the public using the 
Pfizer BioNTech Covid 19 vaccine? 

This portion of your request is declined and the names of trained vaccinators is withheld under s9(2)(a) of the 
Official Information Act which protects the privacy of natural persons.  
 
I trust this information meets your needs. If you would like any further information or clarification please contact 
us via email. If you are not satisfied with this response you may contact the Office of the Ombudsman, phone 0800 
802 602. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the Hawke’s Bay DHB 
website after your receipt of this response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Andrew Boyd 
Executive Director -Financial Services  
 
cc: Ministry of Health via email:  SectorOIAs@moh.govt.nz   
 oia@hbdhb.govt.nz 
 




